Amoco Exploration and Production
U.S.A. Operations Group

Permian Basin Business Unit

501 WestLake Park Boulevard
Post Office Box 4891
Houston, Texas 77210

Perry Jarrell, Resource Manager
Bravo Dome JOMT

August 11, 1995

Mr. Mike Stogner

Attn: Roy Johnson

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
310 0ld Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

File: MDR-1934162J-WF

Re: Non-Standard Location
BDCDGU Well No. 1934-161J
(1999’ FSL x 2574’ FEL, Sec.l16, T19N, R34E)
Union County, NM

Gentlemen:

Amoco Exploration and Production Company respectfully
requests your approval to drill a non-standard location in
the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Unit. The BDCDGU Well No.
1934-162J 1is currently staked at a non-standard location
due to terrain. The lease acreage involved is 100% State
owned and the staked location will not impact the interest

of either the Working Interest Owners or Royalty Owners in
the Bravo Dome Unit.

Enclosed is our Application for Permit to Drill (C-101 and
C-102) along with a topography map showing the location of
the subject well.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (713)
366-7686.

Sincerely,
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